lre Jis Fex, ceunsel 1/28/71
Harper & Row

10 E, 53 St.,

New I.rk' H.Ya 10022

Dear :"I" le.

If you hsi sent me the beok you wanted me te check bucause of the chunges nade,
apparently, subsequent te my letter te Fr, Wysth, 1t sheuld heve been h-re leag before
this. In my viewx yeu sheuld have wanted te have beard frex me by new from the way yeu
apeke mR during eur laust phons conversatien,

This treubles mo much because it sdiresses geod faith en your parte

In checking the file te be certain of yeur address I neted semething else that alse
troubles me and in itz ewn way gots to gesd faith: I heve ne pingle respense frem yeu er
anysne else at Harpers te any ef my letters. The enly letter I find is that of ki, Wysth
in kis premetions fer your besk, That is dsted Decesber 7. My respemss is dated three days
later, 4t really was by return muil. But with sll% 4 have writtem, all L have geat, all
I heve effered, there im not ens werd frem Harpers in writing und 211 that is vorbal that
L have frem ¥ you is verbel boceuse I @id trust you and did net recerd say of eur come
Yersations,

Altheuch I believe it is met mecessary based on what yeu i ssk for and I éid send,
when you asked ms te go ever the eriginal Mclinley manusrcipt again and write yeu mbeut
it I did agree to de it after the lapse ef a day. Once I agree you chinged your miné and
said you wented me to go ever the beek, which yeu sild yeu would send premptly, Then you
peid you weould send twe beeks, ene for me te mark sné returm te yeu, ene for me te keep,

But in fact yeu have sgein dene mething, I ihink sn unimvelved persen would lfeck
&t this recerd and wender il you were net for yeur own roscens Playing lswyer's gemes,
impoging en my trust te de it,

This ro;lly.in adiding ingult to injury because it hse takem much time I e net have,
As I teld you 1 W& getting 2l eng in years, sm mot in the best ef health ané have undor-
taken a very large werk I weuld like te cemplete. 1 have ne stafi’, ne apsistent of sny
kid, When yeu were im such & grest rush, belatedly wmder the circumstences as + new leok

on these circumstcances, te have cepies of the Playbey memuscripg as & amnetated it,
I dopred everything and haé copies made snd had them deliveres te you, (Althemsh when we
speke yeu tole we that the check in payment ef my cash cests was then bedng precessed it
has net remched we.) I h,d me reasen met te trust you er amy represcrtative of yeur house.
But it hes been cestly to me in ways yeu have ne way of knewing, Ome iz that with all the
snew we have I um new unable te leuve my hema, With the time it is mew apparent 1 have
wagsted en Happers I could have hud an indicated electrical checkup en my car, as sne
exasple, being imvebile leads te preblems fer me if net te yem, Ter me sorieus preblens,

i am saylag that it hus boem & sacrifice te trust Harpers smd that 1 did net sxpect it
weuld be. I @id try in every way I coul think ef e be heloful te Harpers aad te you,

I really can't thin: ef hew I ceuld have been mers epen, mere willing er have effered
any mors thea I did, beginuing last yeare In going ever the file te be sure of the stéress
1 nete what I think new is met irrelevant, that yeu de business at the mext tevm west of
here, cleser in time that guing to many purts ef Manhattan frem your oftice, abeut & half
heur, 1 effered warestricted mccess to any rupresentative yeu sight eend. While I believe
Harper interest shenld have been sufficient to semd soseome from &w Terk, given the
serieusncsz of the matter, yeu had peeple close t. here and ¢id net uze them, Vhem I add
tids te the aaking ei chmnges after the bemné presfs to which L rescted witheut auy of

the changes in what is damaging te me I can see the iiné of motive I would net have sxpected,
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While I have ne way of knowing when I reflect en this emc of the obvious pessibili=-
ties i that you were deliberately stalling me pust pub éxte, In tims we will know thmt
éa¥s as you undoubtedly ée new,

I rogret very much that you have sesn it te add the insult te injury by wasting
all this time for me,

if srd when I receive the lemg-verduo besks I will, when I can, ge ever thew as
you asked, I will sleo huve ethers do liksuine. Hewsver, yeu hev: seea to it that thers
is me ruash new,

1 au sersly sisappeinted ever this kiné of treatment frem a house like Earper & Hew.
Sincerely,

Harele Wedisberp
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